RECEIVED
MINUTES
TOWN OF BELMONT TOWN CLERK
MUNICIPAL LIGHT BOARD BELMONT, MA
Remote Meeting via Zoom
September 13, 2022 DATE: January 12,2023
7:30am TIME: 2:46 PM

CALL TO ORDER. Chair Stephen Klionsky called a meeting of the Municipal Light Board to order at 7:30am.

Present for MLB was Chair Klionsky, Vice-Chair David Beavers, and Members Travis Franck, Andrew
Machado, and Michael Macrae.

Present for Belmont Light was General Manager Craig Spinale, Assistant General Manager Sam Osmancevic,
Energy Specialist Ben Thivierge, Energy Resources Manager Becca Keane, Finance & Procurement Manager
Maria Makar-Limanov, and Communications Coordinator Aidan Leary.

Others Present: Roy Epstein, Select Board Liaison.

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT: Mr. Klionsky announced that there will be a “Belmont Goes Electric!”
Home, Garden, & Garage Electrification event on Saturday, September 17, 2022. The event is a collaboration
between Belmont Light, Sustainable Belmont, and the Belmont Energy Committee.

COST OF SERVICE STUDY DISCUSSION

Mr. Klionsky reviewed some of the process goals for the rate changes. He had sent out a Rate Strawman
Proposal to the other Board Members to help facilitate the discussion and decisions.

Overall Rate Increase: Mr. Klionsky explained the 3 ways to do this - yearly increases; an upfront increase of
12% to cover the next 4-5 years; or determine needs for the next 2+ years, increase accordingly, and review
after 24 months.

Mr. Spinale provided an overview of the Rate Design Proposal provided by PLM Engineering (Mayhew
Seavey) and pointed out that it includes three scenarios to increase the rates. Mr. Spinale explained his
concerns with the 3" scenario (5% increase in 2023 and 7% increase in 2025) and will ask Mr. Seavey to
prepare a 6% in 2023 and 6% in 2025 scenario to realize a Rate of Return of 4%. Mr. Spinale provided context
on the 4% target Rate of Return.

There were questions and discussion of the scenarios and the Rate of Return.

Mr. Klionsky said he would prefer to vote on increasing rates for 2 years and then revisit 2025 before voting on
those rates. There was a discussion of this suggestion with general support of this approach.

Mr. Spinale confirmed that the rate increases under discussion are only for the Distribution Rate. Mr. Macrae
pointed out that generation costs will be increasing as well and will affect customer costs. There was a
discussion of this issue and how it should be considered during these discussions.

There was a discussion of how to incorporate a Public Forum, Public Hearing, and the voting process.

Individual Rate Cost Allocation:

o Residential: No proposed change to the General Cost Allocation, except for Low-Income Residential
Rates, which were not adjusted last time. Mr. Klionsky proposed increasing that distribution rate. This
was discussed, and Mr. Spinale said Mr. Seavey suggested that any rate increases be applied across
all rate classes. He also outlined the other types of discounts provided to low-income customers. There
was a discussion of the discounts that should be provided, how they are applied, and their impacts.

e Large Municipal Rate: Mr. Klionsky said the Cost-of-Service study shows a Rate of Return of 6.7%, for
this class, however there is no real justification for a separate municipal rate (from a large commercial
customer). Mr. Klionsky proposed that the Large Municipal Rate be kept and reduce the Rate of Return
to 4%. He explained his logic for this proposal. There was a discussion of this proposal and the Large

Minutes of the Municipal Light Board, September 13, 2022 Page 1



Municipal Rate. Mr. Beaver’s suggested a 0% return for this rate class and explained why he is
suggesting it. This was discussed.

Mr. Klionsky asked for members to indicate what Rate of Return they would like to see for this Class.
There were several suggestions. Mr. Spinale outlined what municipal buildings are in this class to
clarify that it is not just the schools. He reminded the Board of why Mr. Seavey brought up the topic of
the redundancy of the Municipal and Commercial Rate. He suggested that this issue be tabled for the
time being and then returned to separately from the overall rate discussion.

Mr. Spinale said he could have Mr. Seavey model a 4% Rate of Return for the next meeting, which was
generally agreed was a good number.

¢ Small Municipal Rates: Mr. Klionsky asked if there was support for moving the Small Municipal Rates
into the Commercial Rates and eliminate the small rates. This was discussed.

Mr. Machado asked if they would all share the Rate of Return, which Mr. Klionsky confirmed.

Mr. Spinale said there is no extra cost to Belmont Light to keep the Small Municipal Rates. It was
decided that Mr. Spinale can make the decision about whether or not to keep these rates.

¢ Inclining Block Rate: Mr. Klionsky said there was an issue as to whether to keep the Inclining Block
Rate (1600kwh in the summer). Mr. Klionsky said he does not understand the justification for this and
would like to eliminate it. He suggested that Mr. Seavey be asked for his recommendation. Mr. Spinale
said the only reason for it was to encourage conservation. but today’s electrification efforts are
inconsistent with it and recommended it be eliminated.

o Other Commercial Industrial Rates: Mr. Klionsky asked for an explanation of how Demand Charges get
adjusted vis a vis the volumetric charge and asked that Mr. Seavey explain this.

¢ Rate E Adjustments: Mr. Klionsky asked for clarification from Mr. Seavey on his recommendations.

e Customer Charge: Mr. Klionsky explained that the Cost of Service Study recommended a customer
charge of $20 per month, which is much higher than other municipalities except Concord. He outlined
the issues related to this cost. $20.00 would be a significant increase from the current charge. He
explained the proposal of $12.60 that he had sent to the Board. He said other Board Members may
have differing views, e.g. Mr. Macrae had previously suggested eliminating the fixed Customer Charge
completely. Mr. Macrae reiterated his proposal for a Declining Block Rate from the previous meeting.
He said the same principles could be applied to the Distribution Charge. There was a lengthy
discussion of possible changes to the charge, and potential impacts. While there was support for the
$12.60 number, more data from Mr. Seavey will be requested to decide when to do increases. There
was more discussion of this topic, which will be revisited at the next meeting.

FUTURE MEETING TOPIC PLANNING

Mr. Spinale reviewed the tentative schedule for recurring topics and potential other topics that he distributed.
Mr. Machado suggested that EV charging be added to the list of potential topics. Mr. Franck suggested that

ownership and operation of solar on the Town buildings and the Cambridge Reservoir also be added. There
was a discussion of the list and other potential topics as well as meeting management.

Mr. Spinale suggested that Q1 and Q2 Financials do not have a lot of value to the Board because the numbers
are too tentative. He proposed that the Board skip the Q1 & Q2 reviews and then focus on the Q3 Financials in
November. There was general agreement for this recommendation.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Mr. Franck asked on behalf of the public why the Belmont Police Department would be
ticketing someone using the free public EV chargers to charge overnight at the Claflin Lot. Mr. Spinale said the
EV charger spots in that lot are still under the Town’s parking policy, which Belmont Light does not control. He
explained that Belmont Light will be going to the Select Board to ask that those 4 parking spots be removed
from the Town parking policy and placed under a separate program that would charge only for the electricity
used itself.

FUTURE MEETINGS

Minutes of the Municipal Light Board, September 13, 2022 Page 2



e September 28, 2022 at 7:30am
e October 12, 2022 Public Forum in the evening (changed post-meeting)
e October 19, 2022 at 7:30am (changed post-meeting)

EXECUTIVE SESSION To discuss trade secrets or confidential, competitively sensitive or other
proprietary information (Power Supply)

Motion: Mr. Klionsky moved that the Municipal Light Board go into Executive Session to discuss trade
secrets or confidential, competitively sensitive or other proprietary information. The motion passed
unanimously.

The Municipal Light Board went into Executive Session at 9:39am.

The Board adjourned in Executive Session.

Respectfully submitted by,

Susan Peghiny
Recording Secretary

Minutes of the Municipal Light Board, September 13, 2022 Page 3



